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 O) Other Information :
  (i) Loans & Advances to Companies in which Directors are interested:

Sr. 
No.

Name of the Enterprise Balance as on 
March 31, 2007

Maximum 
outstanding during 

the year
Associates/Parties in which directors are interested:

1. Dish TV India Ltd. 10,892 1,10,657
2. Essel Infraprojects Ltd. NIL 40,000
3. ETC Networks Ltd. 32 108
4. Essel Propack Ltd. 1 4
5. Intrex India Ltd. 731 731
6. Zee Interactive Learning Systems 322 322
7. ZEEL NIL 2,73,842

  (ii) Due from Companies under the same management:
   a) Debtors

Sr. 
No.

Name of the Enterprise Balance as on 
March 31, 2007

Maximum 
outstanding during 

the year
Associates/Parties under the same management:

1. ZEEL 46,758 46,928
2. Zee Turner Ltd. 135 1,601
3. Zee News Ltd. 36,952 37,385

   b) Loans & Advances

Sr. 
No.

Name of the Enterprise Balance as on 
March 31, 2007

Maximum 
outstanding during 

the year
Associates/Parties under the same management:

1. Churu Trading Co. Pvt. Ltd. NIL 200,000
2. Dish TV India Ltd. 10,892 110,657
3. Essel Infraprojects Ltd. NIL 40,000
4. ETC Networks Ltd. 32 108
5. Essel Propack Ltd. 1 4
6. Intrex India Ltd. 731 731
7. Pan India Infravest Pvt. Ltd. 159 165
8. ZEEL NIL 273,842
9. Zee Turner 292 402

 P) Previous year Comparatives:
  Previous year’s figures have not been given since this is the first year of the Company.

As per our attached report of even date
For S. R. Batliboi & Associates 
Chartered Accountants
per Amit Majmudar
Partner
Membership No.: 36656
Place: Mumbai
Date: June 27, 2007

For and on behalf of the Board
Subhash Chandra Shyam Sunder Goel
Director Director
Bhagwant P. Bhargawe V. K. Agarawal
V. P. Legal & Company Secretary Sr. V. P. Finance & Accounts
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   (Rs. in '000)
   2007
A CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
 Net  Profit/(Loss)  before  taxation, after exceptional items (1,103,160)
 Adjustments for:
 Depreciation/Amortization 344,663
 Interest  Income (79,770)
 Fixed Assets/Capital Work in Progress Written off 368,096
 Interest and Finance Expenses 167,846
 Bad Debts 24,661
 Provision for Doubtful Debts, loans and advances 290,318
 Other Liabilities Written Back (2,544)
 Provision for  Gratuity 5,054
 Provision for  Leave Encashment (166)
 Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 44,701
 Foreign Exchange Fluctuation (4,598)
 Preliminary Expenses  Written Off 452
 Finance Cost Amortised 3,923
 Assets and CWIP charged to Profit and Loss Account 12,667
 Operating profit before working capital changes 72,143
 Movement in Working Capital
 Decrease/(Increase) in Sundry Debtors (541,463)
 Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories (652,739)
 Decrease/(Increase) Loans and Advances (3,268,654)
 Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities 3,500,574
 Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions (598)
 Cash Flow from Operating Activities Before Tax (890,737)
 Taxes paid (5,819)

 Net  Cash Flow from Operating Activities (896,556)

B CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
 Investments in Mutual Funds (100,000)
 Redemption of Mutual Funds 100,000
 Additions  in  Fixed Assets/Capital Work in Progress (368,153)
 Sale of Fixed Assets 75
 Additions  Capital Work in Progress (9,536)
 Loans/Advances Given to Subsidiary Companies (50,276)
 Loans/Advances Repaid by Subsidiary Companies 40,797
 Short Term Deposits paid to other corporates (1,511,651)
 Repayment of Short Term Deposits paid 1,455,726
 Decapitalisation  of Ground Distribution Network 2,350
 Loans/Advances  from Holding Company 5,256
 Loans/Advances repaid to Holding Company (7,992)

 Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (443,404)

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD FROM MARCH 24, 2006
(DATE OF INCORPORATION) MARCH 31, 2007
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   (Rs. in '000)
   2007
C CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
 Interest and  Finance Expenses paid (142,744)
 Interest Income Received 78,689
 Miscellaneous Expenditure (14,709)
 Secured Loans 1,369,552
 Unsecured Loans 490,179
 Secured Loans (9,624)
 Unsecured Loans (340,680)
 Receipts – Shareholders Fund 500

 Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 1,431,163

 Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents  (A+B+C) 91,203

 Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 7,780
 Cash received through Scheme of Arrangement (Refer Note. 2 to Sch. 22) 61,334

 CLOSING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 160,317

 Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year:
 Cash on hand 7,947
 Cheques and  Drafts on Hand/Transit 15,884
 Balances with Scheduled Banks on Current Accounts 35,295
 Balances with Scheduled Banks on Deposit Accounts 100,889
 Balances with Scheduled Banks on Margin Accounts 302 

 TOTAL  160,317 

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD FROM MARCH 24, 2006
(DATE OF INCORPORATION) MARCH 31, 2007 (CONTD.)

As per our attached report of even date
For S. R. Batliboi & Associates 
Chartered Accountants
per Amit Majmudar
Partner
Membership No.: 36656
Place: Mumbai
Date: June 27, 2007

For and on behalf of the Board
Subhash Chandra Shyam Sunder Goel
Director Director
Bhagwant P. Bhargawe V. K. Agarawal
V. P. Legal & Company Secretary Sr. V. P. Finance & Accounts
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Directors' Report

To,
The Members of 
Indian Cable Net Company Limited (Formerly RPG Netcom 
Ltd.)

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 10th Annual 
Report along with the Audited Financial Statement for the year 
ending on 31st March, 2007.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
(Rs. in ‘000)

2006-07 2005-06
Gross Income 3,53,686 3,55,640

Expenditures 2,93,415 2,85,907

Profit before Tax 60,272 69,733

Less: Deferred Tax 15,327 (22,240)

         Income Tax 6,762 3,525

         Fringe Benefit Tax 438 239

         Prior Period Adjustments 386 1,472

Profit/(Loss) after Tax 37,357 86,737

During the financial year  ended on 31st March, 2007 the gross 
income of the Company has decreased to Rs. 35.36 Crores 
as compared to Rs. 35.56 Crores during the last preceding 
financial year ended on 31st March, 2006. Whereas the Net 
Profit of the Company during the financial year ended on 
31st March, 2007 has been decreased to Rs. 3.74 Crores, as 
compared to Rs. 8.67 Crores in the last preceding financial 
year ended on 31st March, 2006. Your Directors are hopeful 
that the Company will do well in the current financial year. 

DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not recommend payment of dividend for the 
year under review.

DIRECTORS

During the period under review, Mr. Suresh Kumar Sethiya has 
been appointed as an additional director of the Company with 
effect from 7th June, 2007 and his term of office shall expire 
on the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.  A notice, 
as required under Section 257, has been received from the 
member intending to propose Mr. Suresh Kumar Sethiya as 
Director of the Company, Considering his qualifications and 
experience, the Board has decided to proposed his name 
for the appointment as Director of the Company. Further, 
necessary resolution has been inserted in the notice convening 
the forthcoming annual general meeting.

During the year under review, Mr. Vimal Kumar Agarawal will 
retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the 
Company and, being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment. 
Your Directors has recommended his re-appointment.

MANAGER 

During the period under review, Mr. Amit Nag, had been 
appointed as Manager (re-designated as Chief Executive 
Officer) of the Company with effect from 31st March, 2007 for 
a period of three years, as recommended by the Remuneration 
Committee of the Board of Directors and as approved by the 
Board of Directors and the Company in General Meeting. 

AUDIT COMMITTEE

During the period under review, there is no change in 
constitution of the Audit Committee.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

During the period under review, there is no change in 
constitution of the Remuneration Committee.

AUDITORS’

M/s. A. K. Tekriwal & Co.,Chartered Accountants, Kolkata, shall 
retire at the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting 
and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. The 
Company has received a Certificate from the said Auditors to 
the effect that their re-appointment, if made, shall be within the 
prescribed limit in terms of Section 224 (1B) of the Companies 
Act, 1956.

AUDITORS REPORT

The observations made by the auditors in their report have been 
duly explained by way of appropriate notes to the accounts.

CHANGE IN HOLDING COMPANY 

The Hon’ble High Court of judicature at Bombay vide its Order 
dated 17th November, 2006 has sanctioned the Scheme of 
Arrangement between Zee Telefilms Limited (now name 
changed to Zee Entertainment Enterprises Limited); Zee News 
Limited; Siti Cable Network Limited; Wire And Wireless 
(India) Limited and their respective shareholders. Pursuant 
to such sanctioned Scheme of Arrangement, inter-alia, the 
Cable Business Undertakings of Siti Cable Network Limited 
including but not limited to investment made by Siti Cable 
Network Limited in the 6,831,000 number of Equity shares 
of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up have been transferred and/or 
deemed to be transferred to and vested in Wire and Wireless 
(India) Limited, without any further act, instrument or deed, so 
as to become the properties and assets of Wire and Wireless 
(India) Limited.



92

P

As a result of transfer of shares held by Siti Cable Network 
Limited in the equity shares capital of the Company to Wire And 
Wireless (India) Limited pursuant to such sanctioned scheme 
of arrangement, the Company has become the subsidiary of 
Wire And Wireless (India) Limited.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the period under review, your Company neither invited 
nor accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 58-A 
of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Acceptance 
of Deposits) Rules, 1975.  

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As required under Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 
1956, your Directors confirm having:

i. followed in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the 
applicable accounting standards with proper explanation 
relating to material departures, if any;

ii. selected such accounting policies and applied them 
consistently and made judgements and estimates that 
are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair 
view of the state of  affairs of your Company at the end 
of the financial year and of the loss of your Company for 
that  period; 

iii. taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding 
the assets of your Company and for preventing and 
detecting fraud and other irregularities; and

iv. prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern 
basis.

PERSONAL

As required under Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 
1956, read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) 
Rules, 1975, there was no employee drawing a salary of more 
than Rs. 24,00,000/- in a year or Rs. 2,00,000/- per month 
during the period under review.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 
AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

The disclosures as required under the Companies (Disclosure 
of particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 
1988 are given below:

a) Conservation of energy

 Your Company’s operation do not involves high level 
energy consumption. Efforts to conserve and optimise 
the use of energy through improved operational methods, 
is always being made.

b) Technology absorption

 Not Applicable. The Company is providing Services only. 

c) Foreign exchange earnings and outgo

 The particulars regarding foreign exchange earnings and 
outgo are given in Schedule 14 Note 5(c) to the Notes to 
the Accounts forming part of the Annual Accounts.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to the 
Central Government, Bankers and other concerned agencies 
for their continued co-operation extended to the Company.

Your Directors also wish to place on records their deep 
appreciation of the contribution made by the employees at all 
levels towards the growth of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board

 

 Sd/- Sd/- 
 (V. K. Agarawal) (Suresh Kumar)
 Director Director 

Place: Kolkata
Date: 2nd July, 2007
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To, 
The Members of Indian Cable Net Company Limited (Formerly 
RPG Netcom Ltd.)

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Indian Cable 
Net Company Limited (Formerly RPG Netcom Ltd.) as at 
March 31, 2007 and also the annexed Profit and Loss Account 
for the year ended on that date and the Cash Flow Statement 
for the year ended on that date. These financial statements 
are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audit.

1. We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing 
standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free from any material misstatement. 
An audit includes examining on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. We believe that 
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 
2003, as amended by the Companies (Auditor’s Report ) 
(Amendment) Order 2004 (together the ‘order’) issued by 
the Central Government of India in terms of Section 227 
(4A) of the Companies Act, 1956, and on the basis of such 
checks as we considered appropriate, and according to 
the information and explanations given to us, we enclose 
in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in 
paragraph 4 & 5 of the said order.

3. Further to our comments in the Annexure to para 2 above, 
we report that:

 a) We have obtained all the information and 
explanations, which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our 
audit;

 b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required 
by law have been kept by the Company, so far 
as appears from our examination of the books of 
account;

Auditors’ Report

 c) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and 
Cash Flow Statement referred to in this report are in 
agreement with the books of account;

 d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and the Profit and 
Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement comply 
with the accounting standards referred to in Section 
211(3c) of the Companies Act, 1956;

 e) Based on the representations made by the 
Directors of the Company and the information and 
explanations given to us, none of the Directors is, 
as at March 31, 2007, prima facie disqualified from 
being appointed as a director in terms of Clause (g) 
of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies 
Act, 1956;

 f) In our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us subject 
to above, the said Accounts read with the notes 
thereon and attached thereto, give the information 
required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner 
so required and subject to Note No. 8 to Notes to 
Accounts regarding non provision of Amusement 
Tax liability amounting to Rs. 62,836 thousands, 
give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

  i) In the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of 
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2007;

  ii) In the case of Profit and Loss Account, of the 
Profit for the year ended on that date; and

  iii) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the 
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

For A.K. Tekriwal & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(A.K. Tekriwal)
Partner

Membership No.: 56362

Place: Kolkata
Date: June 23 ,2007
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Annexure referred to in paragraph 2 of our report of even date on the accounts for the year ended March 31, 2007 of 
Indian Cable Net Company Ltd. (Formerly RPG Netcom Ltd.)

i)  (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing 
full particulars including quantitative details and 
situation of fixed assets.

 (b) The fixed assets of the Company except those in 
ground distribution network for which physical 
verification is not practicable, have been physically 
verified by the management during the year and no 
material discrepancies between book records and 
the physical inventory have been noticed. In our 
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

 (c) In our opinion and according to the information 
and explanations given to us, a substantial part 
of the fixed asset has not been disposed of by the 
Company during the year

ii) (a) Physical verification of inventory has been conducted 
by the Management at reasonable intervals. 

 (b) In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification 
of inventory followed by the Management are 
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of 
the Company and the nature of its business.

  (c) On the basis of our examination of the inventory 
records, in our opinion, the Company is maintaining 
proper records of inventory. No discrepancies were 
noticed in the physical stock as compared with the 
book records.

iii) The Company has neither granted nor taken any loans, 
secured or unsecured, to/ from companies, firms or other 
parties covered in Register 301 of the Companies Act, 
1956. Hence paragraphs 4(iii) (a) to 4(iii)(g) of the Order 
are not applicable.

iv)  In our opinion and according to the information 
and explanations given to us, having regard to the 
explanations that certain items purchased are of special 
nature for which suitable alternative sources do not exist 
for obtaining comparative quotations, there are adequate 
internal control procedures commensurate with the 
size of the Company and the nature of its business with 
regard to purchases of fixed assets. During the course of 
our audit, we have not observed any continuing failure to 
correct major weakness in internal control system.

v)  (a) According to the information and explanations given 
to us, we are of the opinion that the transaction that 
need to be entered into the register in pursuance of 
Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been 
so entered.

  (b) In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the transaction made in 
pursuance of contracts or arrangements entered in 
the register maintained under Section 301 of the 
Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding the value of 
Rupees Five lacs in respect of each party during 
the year have been made at prices which are 
reasonable having regard to prevailing market price 
at the relevant time. 

vi)  The Company has not accepted any deposits from the 
Public within the meaning of Sections 58A and 58AA of 
the Act and the rules framed thereunder.

vii) In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the Company has an internal 
audit system commensurate with the size and nature of 
its business.

viii) The maintenance of cost records u/s 209 (1) (d) of the 
Companies Act, 1956, is not applicable to the Company.

ix) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the Company is generally 
regular in depositing the undisputed statutory 
dues including provident fund, employees’ state 
insurance, income tax, and other material statutory 
dues with the appropriate authorities. In respect 
of amusement tax an amount of Rs. 47,90,811/- is 
outstanding as at the last day of the financial year 
for a period of more than six month from the date it 
became payable.

 (b) According to the information and explanations given 
to us and the records of the Company examined 
by us, the dues of amusement tax, Service tax, 
and trade tax as at 31st March, 2007 which have 
not been deposited on account of dispute, are as 
follows:

Name of the statute Nature of 
Dues

Period to which 
the amount relates

Amount in 
(Rs.)

Forum where the dispute is pending

Service Tax Act, 1994 Service Tax 1998-99 79,675/- Central Excise Commissionerate – I, Kolkata

WB Entertainment Cum 
Amusement Tax Act, 1982

Amusement 
Tax

1998-99 – 2004-05 6,28,35,772/- Asst. Commissioner of Agricultural Income 
Tax, West Bengal
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x) Company has accumulated losses of Rs. 61,659 thousand 
at the end of the financial year. The Company has neither 
incurred cash loss during the financial year under audit 
nor in the immediately preceding financial year.

xi) According to the records of the Company and according 
to the information and explanations given to us, has not 
defaulted in repayment of dues to any financial institution 
or bank or debenture holders during the year.

xii) The Company has not granted any loans and advances 
on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, 
debentures and other securities.

xiii) In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi/
mutual benefit fund /society. Therefore, paragraph 4(xiii) 
of the order is not applicable to the Company.

xiv) In our opinion, Company is not dealing in or trading in 
shares, securities, debentures and other investments. 
Therefore, paragraph 4(xiv) of the Order is not applicable 
to the Company.

 xv) According to the information and explanations given to 
us, the Company has not given any guarantee for loans 
taken by others from banks or financial institutions during 
the year.

xvi) As no fresh term loan has been obtained by the Company 
during the year, paragraph 4(xvi) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

xvii) On the basis of an overall examination of the balance 
sheet of the Company and according to the information 

and explanations given to us, there are no funds 
raised on a short-term basis which have been used for 
long-term investment, and vice versa. 

xviii) The Company has not made any preferential allotment 
of shares to parties and Companies concerned in the 
Register maintained under Section 301 of the Act during 
the year and therefore, paragraph 4(xviii) of the Order is 
not applicable.

xix) The Company did not issue any debenture during the 
year and therefore, paragraph 4(xix) of the Order is not 
applicable.

xx) The Company has not raised any money by public issues 
during the year and therefore, paragraph 4(xx) of the 
Order is not applicable.

xxi) According to the information and explanations given to 
us, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or 
reported during the year.

For A.K. Tekriwal & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(A.K. Tekriwal)
Partner

Membership No.: 56362

Place: Kolkata
Date: June 23 ,2007
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2007
      (Rs. in '000)

     As at  As at
    Schedule March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
Sources of Funds
Shareholder’s Funds
Share Capital  1 100,911 100,911 
Reserves & Surplus 2 96,798 96,798

Loan Funds
Secured Loans   – – 
Unsecured Loans  – –

TOTAL    197,709 197,709 

Application of Funds
Fixed Assets 
Gross Block  3 254,011 211,256 
Less: Accumulated depreciation  68,283 57,705
Net Block    185,728 153,551

Current Assets, Loans & Advances 4
Inventories   26,752 11,946 
Sundry Debtors   61,573 30,787
Cash and Bank Balances  5,983 7,605 
Loans and Advances  25,143 11,092 
     119,451 61,430 
Less: Current Liabilities & Provisions 5
Current Liabilities  165,212 134,302 
Provisions    10,828 4,226 
     176,040 138,528 

Net Current Assets  (56,590) (77,097)
Deferred Tax Balances (Net)  6,912 22,239
Profit & Loss Account  61,659 99,016 

TOTAL    197,709 197,709 

Notes to Accounts 14

Balance Sheet referred in our report of even date.
Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the balance sheet.

For A. K. Tekriwal Co. For Indian Cable Net Co. Ltd. 
Chartered Accountants 

A. K. Tekriwal  A. Mohan V. K. Agarawal
Partner   Director Director
Membership No.: 56362
    Amit Nag
    Manager
Place: Kolkata 
Date: June 23, 2007
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2007
       (Rs. in '000)

    Schedule 2007 2006

Income

Income from Services 6 326,700 294,994

Sale of STB  7 9,635 430

Other Income  8 17,351 60,216 

TOTAL    353,686 355,640 

Expenditure

Operational Expenses 9 209,005 177,671 

Cost of Goods Sold 10 11,867 383 

Personnel Cost  11 13,096 10,056 

Administrative and Other Expenses 12 48,175 86,549 

Financial Expenses 13 403 999 

Depreciation  3 10,870 10,249

TOTAL    293,415 285,907 

Profit(Loss) Before Tax  60,272 69,733 

Provision for Taxation

 - Current Tax  6,762 3,525

 - Defferred Tax  15,327 (22,240)

 - Fringe Benefit Tax  438 239 

Prior Period Adjustments  386 1,472

Profit/(Loss) After Tax  37,357 86,737

Balance Brought Forward  (99,016) (185,753)

Balance Carried to Balance Sheet  (61,659) (99,016)

Basic and diluted earning per share (Refer Note - 5 of Schedule 13)  3.70 10.71

Nominal value per share  10 10 

Notes to Accounts 14

Profit and Loss Account referred in our report of even date.

Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the balance sheet.

For A. K. Tekriwal Co. For Indian Cable Net Co. Ltd. 
Chartered Accountants 

A. K. Tekriwal  A. Mohan V. K. Agarawal
Partner   Director Director
Membership No.: 56362
    Amit Nag
    Manager
Place: Kolkata 
Date: June 23, 2007
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2007
 (Rs.in '000)

     As at As at
     March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
SCHEDULE 1 : SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised   120,000 120,000
120,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each  120,000 120,000 

Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up
100,91,070 (100,91,070) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up in cash 100,911 100,911 
TOTAL    100,911 100,911 

SCHEDULE 2: RESERVE & SURPLUS
Securities Premium  96,798 96,798 
TOTAL    96,798 96,798

 (Rs. in '000)
     As at As at
     March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
SCHEDULE 4 : CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES

A) Current Assets
 Inventories
 Capital Network Inventory  9,319 11,379
 Stock of Set Top Boxes  17,433 568
 (As valued and certified by management) 

 TOTAL   26,752 11,946 

SCHEDULE 3:
  (Rs. in '000)

Particulars Gross Block at Cost Depreciation Net Block

As at 
April 1, 

2006

Addition 
during the 

year

Sale/ 
Adjustments 

during the 
year

As at 
March 31, 

2007

As at 
April 1, 

2006

For the 
year

Sale/ 
Adjustments 

during the 
year

As at 
March 31, 

2007

As at 
March 31, 

2007

As at 
March 31, 

2006

Leasehold Land  6,779  –  6,779  321  64  385  6,393  6,458 

Building  6,537  –  6,537  216  107  322  6,214  6,321 

Plant & Machinery  36,227  2,135  38,363  11,834  1,894  13,729  24,634  24,393 

Ground Distribution Network  153,203  14,028  3,478  163,752  40,183  7,421  292  47,312  116,440  113,020 

Furniture, Fixture & Equipment  3,360  2,660  –  6,021  993  287  1,280  4,740  2,367 

Computers  4,958  5,958  –  10,916  4,119  402  –  4,521  6,395  839 

Motor Vehicle  192  –  –  192  39  18  –  57  136  154 

STB on Operating lease  –  21,452  –  21,452  –  677  –  677  20,775  – 

TOTAL  211,256  46,233  3,478  254,011  57,705  10,870  292  68,283  185,728  153,551 

Previous Year ('000)  200,933  20,951  10,628  211,256  48,904  10,249  1,448  57,705  153,552  – 

Note: Leasehold land amounting to Rs.1,905 thousand at Greater Noida is pending registration in the Company's name and no amortisation has been made by the Company 
in respect of the said lease.
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2007
(Rs. in '000)

     As at As at
     March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
SCHEDULE 4 : CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES (Contd.)
 Sundry Debtors
 Subscription and Others Debtors
 (Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated)
 More than six months
 – Considered Good  23,308 16,347
 – Considered Doubtful  22,419 18,440
 Others
 – Considered Good  38,265 14,440
 – Considered Doubtful  – –
     83,991 49,227
 Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts  22,419 18,440
     61,573 30,787
 Cash and Bank Balances
 Cash in hand  4,062 6,912
 [Includes Cheque in Hand of Rs. 3,623 ('000) (2005-06 Rs. 6,797 ('000)] 
 Balance with Scheduled Banks 
 In Current accounts  1,619 459 
 In Deposits accounts  – 84
 In Margin Money  302 150 
 (held as margin against bank guarantee)
 TOTAL   5,983 7,605 

B) Loans and Advances
 (Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated) 
 Deposits   4,281 2,736 
 Advances 
 (Recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received) 
 To Others   10,835 2,157
 Tax Advances (Net of Provisions)  10,027 6,199
 TOTAL   25,143 11,092 
 TOTAL CURRENT ASSET   119,451 50,052 

SCHEDULE 5 : CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
A) Current Liabilities
 Sundry Creditors - For Programmes and Goods  15,895 36,282
    - For Expenses and other Liabilities  106,736 71,488 
 Trade Advances and Deposits Received  41,791 19,552 
 Temperory Overdraft  790 6,980 
     165,212 134,302 
B) Provisions
 For Retirement Benefits  541 701 
 For Taxation  10,287 3,525
     10,828 4,226 
 TOTAL    176,041 138,528 
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(Rs. in '000)
     As at As at
     March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
SCHEDULE 6 : INCOME FROM SERVICES
Subscription Income  186,903  187,498
Advertisement Income   –  5,220
Carriage Income  128,577  94,206
Lease Rental Income - Dark Fiber  11,220  8,070

TOTAL    326,700   294,994

SCHEDULE 7 : SALES OF STB
Sale of STBs   8,482  430
Lease Rental Income - STB  1,152   –

TOTAL    9,635  430

SCHEDULE 8 : OTHER INCOME
Interest     14   41
(TDS - Rs. 1 thousand (NIL))
Miscellaneous and Other Income  3,215  2,066
Liabilities Wriitten back  14,123  58,109

TOTAL    17,351  60,216

SCHEDULE 9 : OPERATIONAL EXPENSES
Subscription - Pay Channels  197,988  170,188
Repair and Maintenance - Plant and Machinery  4,072  3,080
Other Operational Expenses  6,944  4,403

TOTAL    209,005  177,671

SCHEDULE 10 : COST OF GOODS SOLD
Opening Stock   568   –
Add: Purchases   28,732  950
Less: Closing Stock  17,433  568

TOTAL    11,867  383

SCHEDULE 11 : PERSONNEL COST
Salaries, Allowances and Bonus  11,309  8,833
Contributions to Provident and Other Funds  915  840
Employees Welfare Expenses  872  383

TOTAL    13,096  10,056

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2007
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(Rs. in '000)
     As at As at
     March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
SCHEDULE 12 : ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES 
Rent     1,661 43
Rates & Taxes   93 91
Insurance    135 213
Electricity Charges  2,220 1,927
Legal, Professional and consultancy  1,091 1,103
Printing and Stationery  729 285
Travelling and Conveyance Expenses  725 1,012
Communication Expenses  937 735
Vehicle Hire Expenses  1,771 2,735
Sundry Expenses  820 664
Repairs and Maintenance - Building  121 211
    - Others  4,761 1,667
Auditors' Remuneration  120 60
SMS start up and Usage Charges  75 –
Security Service Charges  635 494
Advertisement and Publicity  329 81
Commission and Brokerage  90 38
Sales Promotion  376 205
Debts written off  7,961 51,722
Inventory w/off   1,456 –
Cost of scrap inventory sold  1,004 –
Loss on sale of fixed assets  – 264
Provision for doubtful debts  20,227 18,440
Loss on decapitalisation  836 4,559

TOTAL    48,175 86,549

SCHEDULE 13 : FINANCIAL EXPENSES 
Interest on : 
 Fixed Loan  – 668
 Others   313 231
Discounting and Financing Expenses  90 100

TOTAL    403 999

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2007
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SCHEDULE 14 : NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
I. Significant Accounting Policies
 a) Accounting Convention
  The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.
 b) Fixed Assets and Depreciation
  Fixed assets are stated at their cost of acquisition including financing and associated costs and incidental expenses, 

if any.
  Depreciation on fixed assets is provided at the rates specified in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 on straight-

line method.
  The Company recovers a part of its ground networking cost up-to the signal injection point of its customers as 

installation charges which is credited to fixed assets.
  Leasehold land is amortized over the effective period of lease.
  The Set Top Boxes given on operating lease are amortized over the effective period of lease.
 c) Foreign Currency Transaction
  Transaction in foreign currency is recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing on the transaction date(s). Transaction 

remaining unsettled, other than those contracts covered under forward exchange contracts, is translated at the rate 
prevailing at the end of the financial year. The exchange rate difference arising there-from are adjusted in the Profit and 
Loss Account except in respect of fixed assets, where the exchange difference is adjusted to the carrying amount of 
the respective asset.

 d) Retirement Benefits
  i. The Company liability towards Provident Fund along with Employee’s contribution is funded by contribution with 

Employees Provident Fund Organization.
  ii. The Company liability towards retirement gratuity is funded by contribution to Master Policy administered by the 

Life Insurance Corporation of India.
  iii. Provision has been made for retirement leave encashment benefits payable to employees on basis of actuarial 

valuation.
 e) Borrowing Costs
  Interest and other costs incurred by the Company in connection with the borrowing of funds are recognized as an 

expense in the period in which they are incurred, unless the borrowings are used for acquiring qualifying assets and 
activities that are necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for its intended use.

 f) Inventories
  i. Capital Network Inventory: Capital Network Inventory meant for capitalization is valued at cost on simple average 

method or at net realizable value whichever is lower.
  ii. Stock of STB is valued at cost on simple average method or net realizable value whichever is Lower.
 g) Subscription Income from Cable Service
  Subscription Income from Cable Service (net of applicable taxes and duties) are recognized on accrual basis from the 

date of commencement of supply at the signal injection point(s) of the customers after an initial ‘free-viewing’ period, 
if any, as per schedule of rates.

 h) Other Services
  a) Telecast fees are recognized as evenly accruing over the term of the contract of telecast, unless the contracts 

specify a different basis of recognition of such telecast fees.
  b) Income from insertion of advertisements is recognized on accrual basis from the date(s) of insertion of 

advertisements based on the terms specified in the release orders.
  c) Income from rendering technical services is recognized on accrual basis.
  d) Income from dark fiber leasing is recognized on accrual basis as per terms of the respective contracts.
  e) Carriage Income is recognized on accrual basis as evenly accruing over the term of the contract of carriage.
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 i) Leases
  Assets given under Operating Leases are capitalized at an amount equal to cost arrived on simple average method 

and the rental income is recognized on a equal monthly rental billed to subscriber. The initial security deposit received 
has been recognized as current liability net of statutory monthly deduction. The statutory monthly deduction has been 
recognized as other income.

 j) Sales of Set Top Box
  Sale of STB is net off VAT and recognized at the time effecting the delivery.
 k) Miscellaneous Expenditure to the extent not written off or adjusted
  Miscellaneous expenditure are generally charged to the Profit and Loss Account over a period of five years from the 

year in which they are incurred, save and except in cases where such expenses are not expected to yield any benefits 
in the foreseeable future, they are fully charged to the Profit and Loss Account.

 l) Taxes on Income
  Current Tax is determined and provided in the accounts on tax payable method.
  Deferred tax is recognized subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing difference, being the difference between 

taxable incomes and accounting income that originate in one year and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent 
years. Deferred tax assets in respect of un-absorbed depreciation and carry forward losses are not recognized unless 
there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets 
can be realized.

II) Notes to Accounts :
(Rs. ‘000) 

Sr.
No.

Particulars As at
 March 31, 2007

As at 
March 31, 2006

1. The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital 
accounts and not provided for NIL 123

2. Expenditure in foreign currency  NIL  NIL
3. Contingent liabilities:

(i) for counter guarantees in respect of outstanding bank guarantees
(ii) Claims against the companies not acknowledged as debts 

(including subjudice matters) to the extent ascertainable (including 
assessed amusement tax liabilities) (referred to notes 8 below)

(iii) In respect of unexpired contracts

281
68,416

3,822

63
73,767

4,167

4. Managerial Remuneration:
Salaries and Allowances
Contribution to provident and other funds
Perquisites and other benefits

1,855
110
03

1,568
69
23

 1,968 1,660
5. Basis of computation of Earning Per Share:

(i) Net Profit (Loss) for the year attributable to equity shareholders 
(Rs. ’000) (A)

(ii) Weighted average number of equity shares of Rs.10/- each 
outstanding during the year (B)

(iii) Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share of Rs.10/- each (A)/(B)

 2006-07

37,357

10,091,070
3.70

2005-06

86,737

8099042
10.71

         (iv) Calculation of weighted average no. of equity shares for 2006-07
No. of shares

Days
Proportionate No. 

of SharesAllotted Outstanding

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Allotment of shares

10,091,070 365 3,683,240,550

365 3,683,240,550
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6. The Company has unabsorbed depreciation and timing difference between taxable Income and Accounting Income 
that originates in one year and is capable of reversal in one or more subsequent years. Accordingly in keeping with the 
requirement of Accounting Standard (AS-22) on ‘Accounting for Taxes on Income’ issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India, the Company has provided deferred tax assets and liabilities as on March 31, 2007.

 The break-up of year-end deferred tax assets and liabilities into major components of the respective balance is as under:
(Rs. ’000)

Deferred Tax Assets 31/03/07 31/03/06
Unabsorbed Business Loss  2,341  14,854
Unabsorbed Depreciation  32,366  35,939
Provision for Amusement Tax  153  153
Provision for Leave Encashment  182  229
Disallowance u/s 40(a)(ia) capable of reversal during the next year  257
Disallowance u/s 43B capable of reversal during the next year  1,958 
Total (A)  37,257  51,175
Difference between Tax Depreciation and Book Depreciation  30,345  28,936
Total (B)  30,345  28,936
Net Deferred Tax Assets (A-B)  6,912  22,239

7. The Commercial Tax authorities, Government of West Bengal, by an order dated June 9, 2003, sought to impose sales tax, 
with retrospective effect from April 2, 1997, on the Company’s income from cable TV services. The Company has filed 
an application before the Hon’ble West Bengal Taxation Tribunal on July 15, 2003, seeking, inter alia, that the aforesaid 
order be set aside. The Hon’ble West Bengal Taxation Tribunal by its order dated August 1, 2003 has directed that pending 
disposal of the application, assessment proceedings may continue but that no demand notice will be issued. The matter 
had come for hearing on several occasions but has been adjourned, pending State’s submissions. In view of the fact that 
neither assessment proceedings have been completed nor demand notice has been issued, the alleged liability for Sales tax 
cannot be ascertained. Consequently no liability on account of sales tax has been recognized by the Company in the books 
of accounts.

8. The West Bengal Entertainment-cum-Amusement Tax Act, 1982, as amended, has imposed entertainment/amusement tax, 
inter alia, on Multi System Operators (MSOs) as a percentage of gross receipts from Cable TV service from April, 1998. 
Aggrieved by the levy of Amusement Tax, a local MSO has filed a petition before Hon’ble West Bengal Taxation Tribunal 
wherein the petitioner’s application was not upheld. The local MSO then moved the Hon’ble Kolkata High Court challenging 
the order of the Hon’ble Tribunal where upon the Hon’ble High Court declared the levy of Amusement Tax on the MSO as 
illegal and invalid. Thereafter, the State of West Bengal filed a Special Leave Petition before the Hon’ble Supreme Court. 
The Hon’ble Supreme Court in its order dated March 30, 2001 granted a stay on the Order of the High Court and held that 
assessment proceedings may continue but no order therein could be passed, pending disposal of the appeal. The Company, 
being similarly circumstanced as the petitioner MSO as aforesaid, moved an application before the Hon’ble West Bengal 
Taxation Tribunal on November 5, 2001 and the Hon’ble Tribunal has granted a similar interim order dated December 10, 
2001 as that of the Hon’ble Supreme Court and that the matter will be finally heard upon disposal of the identical matter 
pending before the Hon’ble Supreme Court. In view of the identical issues pending before the Hon’ble Supreme Court. The 
Company filed an intervention application on May 29, 2003 which has been allowed by the Hon’ble Supreme Court. The 
matter has since been adjudicated upon by the Hon’ble Supreme Court vide its order dated:16/03/05, and has allowed the 
petition of state of West Bengal, thereby subjecting the MSOs to the levy of amusement tax.

 Subsequently Entertainment Tax Department has made Assessments up to 31.03.2005 and raised a demand of Rs. 62,836 
thousands towards Amusement Tax payable. The Company has preferred an appeal being the Assistant Commissioner 
of Agricultural Income Tax, West Bengal against the order of the Agricultural Income Tax Officer, seeking exemption from 
payment of Amusement Tax on the ground of Equity.

 Accordingly no provision has been made for the said liability of Rs. 62,836 thousand up to 31.03.2005. The Company has 
not estimated the liability on such account for the year 2005-06.
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 The Company has also filed a plea with the appropriate authority that the Company’s business along with business of 
all other MSOs operating in the state since the date of the imposition of the tax will be irreparably damaged if the tax is 
collected retrospectively. It is expected that the appropriate authority will shortly decide on the plea on its merits.

 The Company has however made provision for the amusement tax liability for the current period amounting to Rs. 6,549 
(thousand) up to December 2006 by raising supplementary bills on the respective debtors. And from January 2006, the 
Company has started billing amusement tax in its regular invoice.

9. The Company has sold Set Top Boxes under Operating Lease, particulars of which as required under AS-19 are disclosed 
here under:

  Assets Given at Lease  31/03/2007
 i) Total Gross Investment in the leases  27,662
  Not later than 1 year 5,723
  Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years  21,939
  Later than 5 years Nil
 ii)    (Rs. in ’000)

Gross Carrying 
Amount

Depreciation 
charged to P/L

Net Carrying 
Amount

Impairment Loss Revenue Recog-
nized in P/L

 21,452  677  20,775  NIL  1,152

 iii) Significant leasing arrangements:
  a) No covenant for contingent rent
  b) The Company has leased out Set Top Boxes. The Lease period is 5 years after which the legal title will be passed 

to lessee.
  c) No restrictive covenants relating to dividend, additional debt and further leasing.
 iv) The Company has been leasing out certain portion of its Ground Distribution Network to various parties on terms and 

conditions as to value and length of the lease set out in the respective contract with the said parties which is flexible. 
The total lease rental income out of such lease is aggregating to Rs.11,220 (thousand), (previous year Rs. 8,070 
(thousand)). The Capital value of such Assets are not separately identifiable as the same network is also used by the 
Company for its own cable distributions. The said leases are in the nature of Operating Lease.

10.  Auditors remuneration 2006-07 2005-06
     (Rs. in ’000) (Rs. in ’000)
 Audit Fees  107  51
 Tax Audit Fees   28  17
 Reimbursement of Expenses  Nil  Nil
      135  68
11. There is no amount due to any Small Scale Industrial Undertakings as at March 31, 2007.
12. The Company (ICNCL) has entered into an MOU with another company for demolition of the existing building of ICNCL and 

construction of another building thereon at the terms and conditions set forth in the said MOU. ICNCL has received a sum 
of Rs.10,000 (thousands) as deposit refundable in terms of the said MOU.

13. In pursuance of the direction/regulation of Telephone Regulatory Authority of India (TRAI) during the year under review, the 
Company has implemented Conditional Access System (CAS) in the notified areas and accordingly the bills for subscription 
charges have been raised in terms of said regulations.

14. Balances of Debtors & Creditors are subject to confirmation.
15. In the opinion of the Board of Directors the current assets, loans and advances shown in the Balance Sheet as on 

March 31, 2007 are considered good and fully recoverable, except otherwise stated and provision for all known liabilities 
has been made in the accounts.
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16. In pursuance of scheme of arrangement under the provision of Section 391to 394 of the Companies Act, 1956 filed by M/s. 
Siti Cable Network Limited (Holding Company) before the Hon’ble High Court Bombay, and approved by the court vide order 
dated 17/11/2006 the shares of the Company held by M/s. Siti Cable Network Limited stand transferred to M/s. Wire & 
Wireless (India) Limited with effect from 31/03/2006 (record date) accordingly M/s. Siti Cable Network Limited ceased 
to be holding company of the M/s. Indian Cable Net Company Limited and M/s. Wire & Wireless India Limited came into 
being the holding company of M/s. Indian cable Net Company Limited. All transaction with M/s. Siti Cable Network Limited 
with effect from the effective date i.e., 31/03/2006 of demerger of cable business of M/s. Siti Cable Network Limited into 
M/s. Wire & Wireless India Limited has also been treated as transaction with M/s. Wire & Wireless India Limited.

17. Related Party Disclosure:
 List of parties where control Exists.
 a) Holding Company
  l Wire & Wireless India Limited
 b) Fellow Subsidiary Companies
  l Siticable Broadband South Limited
  l Central Bombay Cable Network Limited
 c) Key Managerial Personnels
  l Mr. Avnindra Mohan Director
  l Mr. Vimal Kumar Agarawal  Director
  l Mr. Suresh Kumar  Director
  l Mr. Amit Nag  Manager
 d) There is no transaction with related parties except with holding company 
  Transactions with related parties.

(Rs. in '000)

Particulars Holding Company
Expenses paid by  2,111
Expenses paid on behalf of  5,429
Expenses reimbursed by  3,431
Advance given to  2,420
Purchases from  37,984
Payment on behalf of  13,162
Carriage Sale  11,214
Payment received from  4,162
Outstanding as on 31/03/207 (Credit)  28,087

18. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped and/or rearranged wherever necessary.

For A. K. Tekriwal Co. For Indian Cable Net Co. Ltd. 
Chartered Accountants 

A. K. Tekriwal  A. Mohan V. K. Agarawal
Partner   Director Director
Membership No.: 56362
    Amit Nag
    Manager
Place: Kolkata 
Date: June 23, 2007
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      (Rs. in '000)

PARTICULARS  2006-07 2005-06

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net Profit before taxation and exceptional item 59,885  68,261 

Adjustment for :

Depreciation  10,870  10,249 

Loss on disposal/decapitalisation of Fixed Assets 836  4,824 

Operating profit before working capital changes 71,591  83,334 

Change in working capital

Trade and other receivable  (41,297)  63,687 

Inventories   (14,806)  (2,621)

Trade payable and other libilities  30,911   (142,289)

Provisions    (598)  (174)

Net Cash Generation from Operating Activities  45,800   1,937 

Income Tax Paid (TDS)  (3,310)  (2,432)

FBT Paid    (230)  – 

Cash flow from Investing Activities:

Purchase of Fixed Assets  (46,233)  (20,952)

Decapitalisation of Ground Distribution Network 2,350   4,358 

Net Cash deployed in Investing Activities  (43,883)  (16,594)

Cash flow from Financing Activities:

Proceeds on issuance of Share Capital  –   111,508 

Repayment of Borrowings  –   (99,870)

Net Cash Generation from Financing Activities  –   11,638 

Net Increase/(decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents  (1,622)  (5,451)

Cash & Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year  7,605   13,056 

Cash & Cash Equivalent at the end of the year  5,983   7,605 

Notes To CFS:

1. Cash & Cash Equivalent includes Cheques in Hand of Rs. 3,623 thousands (6797).

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2007

For A. K. Tekriwal Co. For Indian Cable Net Co. Ltd. 
Chartered Accountants 

A. K. Tekriwal  A. Mohan V. K. Agarawal
Partner   Director Director
Membership No.: 56362
    Amit Nag
    Manager
Place: Kolkata 
Date: June 23, 2007
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY’S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE
I.  Registration Details
  Registration No. State Code
  Date Month Year
 Balance Sheet date

Ii.  Capital Raised During the year (Amount Rs. in thousands)
 Public Issue Rights Issue
 
 Bonus Issue Private Placement

Iii.  Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Amount Rs. in thousands)
 Total Liabilities Total Assets
 
 Sources of Funds
 Paid-up Capital Reserves and Surplus

 Secured Loans Unsecured Loans

 Application of Funds
 Net Fixed Assets Miscellaneous Expenditure

 Net Current Assets Investments

 Accmulated Losses

Iv.  Performance of Company (Amount Rs. in thousands)
 Turnover Total Expenditure

 (including other income) 
  +     -       Profit Before Tax   +     -    Profit After Tax
        - 
 Earnings Per Share  of Rs.10/- Dividend Rate (%)

V.  Generic Names of Principal Products/SERVICES Of the Company (As Per Monetary Terms)
 Item Code No. (ITC Code)

 Description of Services

2 12 1 - 7 5 7 4

3 1 0 3  2 0 0 7

      N I L

      N I L

      N I L

      N I L

   1 9 7 7 0 9    1 9 7 7 0 9

   1 0 0 9 1 1     9 6 7 9 8

      N I L       N I L

   1 8 5 7 2 8       N I L

  ( 5 6 5 9 0 )       N I L

   3 5 3 6 8 6

   6 0 2 7 2         -                3   7 3 5 7

  3       .      7 0  N     I      L

C A B L E  T      V            S     E     R      V      I     C     E

    6 1 6 5 9

   2 9 3 4 1 5

-

For A. K. Tekriwal Co. For Indian Cable Net Co. Ltd. 
Chartered Accountants 
A. K. Tekriwal  A. Mohan V. K. Agarawal
Partner   Director Director
Membership No.: 56362
    Amit Nag
    Manager
Place: Kolkata 
Date: June 23, 2007

N O T  S P E      C      I      F     I     E      D
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Directors' Report

To,
The Members of
Central Bombay Cable Network Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Eight Annual 
Report along with the Audited Financial Statement for the year 
ending on 31st March, 2007.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Amount in (Rs.)
PARTICULARS 31.03.2007 31.03.2006
Total Gross Income 55,50,000 60,00,000
Profit/(loss) before 
depreciation and tax 40,66,007 40,61,858
Less: Depreciation 1,34,968 1,59,405
Profit/(Loss) before tax 13,49,024 17,78,736
Less: Provision for taxation 2,54,576 6,90,300
Profit/(Loss) after tax 10,94,448 10,88,436
Balance brought forward 43,48,202 32,42,764
Balance carried forward 51,95,751 43,48,202

During the financial year ended on 31st March, 2007 the gross 
income of the Company has decreased to Rs. 55.50 Lakhs as 
compared to Rs. 60 Lakhs during the last preceding financial 
year ended on 31st March, 2006. Whereas the Net Profit of 
the Company during the financial year ended on 31st March, 
2007 has been increased to Rs.10.94 Lakhs as compared to 
Rs. 10.88 Lakhs in the last preceding financial year ended on 
31st March, 2006. Your Directors are hopeful that the Company 
will do well in the current financial year.

DIVIDEND
Your Directors do not recommend payment of dividend for the 
year under review.

DIRECTORS
During the year under review, Mr. Mukesh Mittal will retire 
by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the 
Company and, being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment. 
Your Directors has recommended his re-appointment.

AUDITORS
M/s. Gaba & Associates, Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, 
retiring at ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, 
offer themselves for re-appointment. The Company has 
received a Certificate from the said Auditor to the effect that 
their re-appointment, if made, shall be within the prescribed 
limit in terms of Section 224(1B) of the Companies Act, 1956.

AUDITORS' REPORT

The observations made by the auditors in their report have been 
duly explained by way of appropriate notes to the accounts.

CHANGE IN HOLDING COMPANY

The Hon’ble High Court of judicature at Bombay vide its Order 
dated 17th November, 2006 has sanctioned the Scheme of 
Arrangement between Zee Telefilms Limited (now name 
changed to Zee Entertainment Enterprises Limited); Zee 
News Limited; Siti Cable Network Limited; Wire and Wireless 
(India) Limited and their respective shareholders. Pursuant 
to such sanctioned Scheme of Arrangement, inter-alia, the 
Cable Business Undertakings of Siti Cable Network Limited 
including but not limited to investment made by Siti Cable 
Network Limited in the 50,000 number of Equity shares of 
Rs. 10/- each fully paid up have been transferred and/or 
deemed to be transferred to and vested in Wire and Wireless 
(India) Limited, without any further act, instrument or deed, so 
as to become the properties and assets of Wire and Wireless 
(India) Limited.

As a result of transfer of shares held by Siti Cable Network 
Limited in the equity shares capital of the Company to Wire 
And Wireless (India) Limited pursuant to such sanctioned 
scheme of arrangement, the Company has become wholly 
owned subsidiary company of Wire and Wireless (India) 
Limited.

DEPOSIT(S)

During the year under review, your Company neither invited 
nor accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 58A 
of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Acceptance 
of Deposits) Rules, 1975.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 217(2AA) of the 
Companies Act, 1956 the Board hereby certifies and confirms 
that:

i. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable 
accounting standards had been followed along with 
proper explanation relating to material departures;

ii. The Directors had selected such accounting policies and 
applied them consistently and made judgements and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a 
true and fair view of the state of affairs of your Company 
at the end of the financial year and of the profit of your 
Company for that period;
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iii. The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care 
for the maintenance of adequate accounting records 
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for 
safeguarding the assets of your Company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
and

iv. The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a 
going concern basis.

PERSONAL
Employees information pursuant to Section 217 (2A) of the 
Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Particulars of 
Employees) Rules, 1975, as amended. During the year under 
review there was no employee drawing a salary of not less 
than Rs. 24 Lakhs, if employed throughout the financial year, 
or Rs. 2 Lakhs, if employed for a part of the financial year.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 
AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
The disclosures as required under the Companies (Disclosure 
of particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 
1988 are given below:

a) Conservation of energy : 
Your Company’s operation do not involves high level 
energy consumption. Efforts to conserve and optimise 

the use of energy through improved operational methods, 
is always being made.

b) Technology absorption : Not Applicable. The Company 
is providing service only.

c) Foreign exchange earnings and outgo : NIL

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to the 
Central Government, Bankers and other concerned agencies 
for their continued co-operation extended to the Company.

Your Directors also wish to place on records their deep 
appreciation of the contribution made by the employees at all 
levels towards the growth of the Company.

For and on behalf of the board

 Sd/- Sd/-
 (V. Kumar) (B. K. Singh Deo)
 Director Director

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 2nd July,2007
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Auditor’s Report

The Members,  

Central Bombay Cable Network Limited

Ladies and Gentlemen,

1. We have audited the attached balance sheet of Central 
Bombay Cable Network Limited. as at March 31, 
2007 and also the Profit and Loss Account and Cash 
flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed 
thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility 
of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these financial statements based 
on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing 
Standard Generally Accepted in India. Those standards 
require that, we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free of materials mis-statement. An audit 
also includes assessing the accounting principles used 
and significant estimate made by management, as well 
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for 
our opinion.

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 
2003 issued by the Central Government of India in term 
of sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 
1956, we enclose in the Annexure a statement on the 
matter specified in paragraph 4 and 5 of the said order.

4. Further to our comments in the annexure referred to 
above, we report that:

 (i) We have obtained all the information’s and 
explanations, which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our 
audit;

 (ii) In our opinion proper books of account as required 
by law have kept by the Company so far as appear 
from our examination of books;

 (iii) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account and 
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report is in 
agreement with the books of account;

 (iv) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit and 
Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with 
by this report comply with accounting standard 
referred to sub-section (3c) of Section 211 of the 
Companies Act, 1956;

 (v) On the basis of written representation received 
from the directors, as on March 31, 2007 and taken 
on record by the Board of Directors, we report that 
none of the director is disqualified as on March 31, 
2007 from being appointed as director in term of 
Clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the 
Companies Act, 1956, 

 (vi) In our opinion and to the best of our information 
and according to the explanations given to us, the 
said accounts give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required 
and give true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

  a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state 
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 
2007.

  b) In the case of profit and loss account, of the 
profit/loss for the year ended on that date.

  c) In the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the 
cash flows for the year ended on that date

For M/s. Gaba & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Gulshan Gaba
Proprietor

Membership No.: 88726

Place: New Delhi 
Date: May 24, 2007
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ANNEXURE

1. a) The Company has maintained proper records 
showing full particulars including quantitative 
details and situation of fixed assets.

 b) All the assets have been physically verified by the 
management during the year but there is no regular 
programme of verification which, in our opinion, is 
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company 
and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies 
were noticed on such verification.

 c) During the year the Company has not disposed of 
any plant and machinery. 

2. a) The Company is not maintaining any inventory.
 b) –N.A– 
 c) –N.A– 
3. a) The Company had taken unsecured loan from its 

holding company i.e. Wire and Wireless (India) Ltd. 
The maximum amount involved during the year was 
Rs. 2,70,50,000 /-.

 b) The Company has not taken any interest bearing loan. 
 c) –N.A–
 d) –N.A–
4. In our opinion and according to the information and 

explanations given to us, there is adequate internal control 
procedure commensurate with the size of the Company and 
the nature of its business. During the course of our audit, no 
major weakness has been noticed in the internal controls.

5. a) Based on the audit procedure applied by us and 
according to the information and explanations provided 
by management, we are of the opinion that the 
transaction that need to be entered in to the register 
maintained under Section 301 have been so entered.

 b) –N.A–
6. In our opinion and according to information and 

explanations given to us there are no transaction 
exceeding Rs. 5 lakhs made in pursuance of contract or 
arrangements entered in the Register maintained under 
Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

7. The Company has not accepted any deposits from public 
under the provision of Section 58 A and 58 AA of the 
Companies Act, 1956 and companies (Acceptance of 
Deposits) Rule 1975.

8. The Company is not having paid up capital exceeding 
Rs. 50 lakhs and average annual turnover doesn’t exceed 
Rs. 5 crores for a period three consecutive financial year 
therefore the clause regarding internal audit system 
doesn’t apply to the Company.

9. The Central Government has not prescribed for the 

maintenance of cost records under Section 209 (1) d of 
the Companies Act, 1956.

10. a) According to the records of the Company, the 
Company is regular in depositing with appropriate 
authorities undisputed statutory dues. 

 b) According to the information and explanations given 
to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect 
of income tax, wealth tax, sales tax, customs duty 
and excise duty were outstanding, as at March 31, 
2007 for a period of more than six months from the 
date they became payable.

11. There is no accumulated losses of the Company at 
March 31, 2007. 

12. The Company has not availed any secured loan from 
bank, financial institution and debenture holders. 

13. Based on our audit procedure and on the information and 
explanations given by management, we are of the opinion 
that Company has not granted loans and advances on the 
basis of security by way of pledge of share, debenture 
and other securities.

14. –N.A–
15. The Company has not given any guarantee for Loans 

taken by others from bank or financial institution.
16. The Company has not taken any term loan.
17. According to the information and explanations given to 

us and on overall examination of the balance sheet of the 
Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term 
basis have been used for long-term investment, No long- 
term fund have been used to finance short-term assets.

18. Based on over examination of record and information 
provided to us by management, we report that the 
Company has not made preferential allotment of share to 
parties and companies covered in the register maintained 
under Section (301) of the Act.  

19. During the period covered by our audit report, the 
Company has not issued any debentures. The question 
of creation of any security in respect of these debenture 
doesn’t arise.

20. The Company has not raised any money by public issue.

21. Based upon the audit procedure performed and 
information and explanations given by the management, 
we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been 
noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

For M/s. Gaba & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Gulshan Gaba
Place: New Delhi Proprietor
Date: May 24, 2007  Membership No.: 88726
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2007
      (Amount in Rs.)

     Schedule  March 31, 2007  March 31, 2006
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shareholder’s Fund
Share Capital  A  500,000.00  500,000.00 
Reserve and Surplus B
Profit and Loss Account   5,195,751.18  4,348,202.90 
Loans Fund
Unsecured Loan C  23,780,000.00  27,050,000.00 
Deferred Tax Liability (Net)   19,680.00  34,080.00 

       29,495,431.18  31,932,282.90 
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed Assets  D
Net Block
Gross Block   34,982,595.00  34,982,595.00
Less: Depreciation  761,972.00 34,220,623.00 627,004.00 34,355,591.00 
Investments  E  60,150.00  60,150.00
Current Assets, Loan and F
Advances
a. Sundry Debtors  1,700,000.00  2,450,000.00
b. Cash and Bank balance  6,914.18  75,227.90
      1,706,914.18  2,525,227.90
Less: Current Liabilities and Provisions G 6,493,319.00 (4,786,404.82) 5,013,678.00 (2,488,450.10)
Miscellaneous Expenditure H  1,063.00  4,992.00 
(to the extent not written off or adjusted)
       29,495,431.18  31,932,282.90

In terms seperate Audit Report of even date. For Central Bombay Cable Network Ltd.
For M/s. Gaba & Associates
Chartered Accountants 

Gulshan Gaba  B. K. Singh Deo V. Kumar
Proprietor   Director Director
Membership No.: 88726

Place: New Delhi 
Date: May 24, 2007
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD APRIL 1, 2006 TO MARCH 31, 2007
      (Amount in Rs.)

    Schedule March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
Right to use Charges I 5,550,000.00 6,000,000.00 

     5,550,000.00 6,000,000.00 

EXPENDITURE  J
Operating Expenses  906,770.00 720,600.00 
Administrative and Other Expenses  3,159,237.72 3,341,258.10 
Depreciation   134,968.00 159,405.00 

     4,200,975.72 4,221,263.10 

Profit before Taxation  1,349,024.28 1,778,736.90 
Less: Provision for Current Year Tax  254,576.00 690,300.00 

Profit after Current Year Tax  1,094,448.28 1,088,436.90 
Add: Provision for Deferred Tax Assets  14,400.00 17,002.00 

Profit after Deferred Tax  1,108,848.28 1,105,438.90 

Prior Period Adjustments (Net)  261,300.00 –

Balance brought forward  4,348,202.90 3,242,764.00 

B/F Loss of Last Year 

Balance Carried to Balance Sheet  5,195,751.18 4,348,202.90 

In terms seperate Audit Report of even date. For Central Bombay Cable Network Ltd.
For M/s. Gaba & Associates
Chartered Accountants 

Gulshan Gaba  B. K. Singh Deo V. Kumar
Proprietor   Director Director
Membership No.: 88726

Place: New Delhi 
Date: May 24, 2007
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SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT  MARCH 31, 2007
(Amount in Rs.)

    As at As at
    Annexure March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
SCHEDULE A : SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each  500,000.00 500,000.00 
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAIDUP
50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each  500,000.00 500,000.00 
(Held by Siti Cable N/W Ltd., the Holding Company)

SCHEDULE B : RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Profit and Loss Account  5,195,751.18 4,348,203.90 

SCHEDULE C : LOANS FUND
Unsecured Loan  23,780,000.00 27,050,000.00 
Loan from Holding Company-Wire and Wireless (India) Ltd.

SCHEDULE D : FIXED ASSETS

NET BLOCK  1
Gross Block   34,982,595.00
Less: Depreciation  761,972.00 34,220,623.00 34,355,591.00 

SCHEDULE E : INVESTMENTS

30,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each fully paid in  60,150.00 60,150.00 
Indian Cable Net Ltd.

SCHEDULE  F : CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES
A. Current Assets
 a) Sundry Debtors
  More than six months  –
  Less than six months  1,700,000.00 1,700,000.00 2,450,000.00 
 b) Cash and Bank Balance
  Cash on hand  550.00  550.00 
  Balance with Scheduled Bank
  In HDFC  6,364.18 6,914.18 74,677.90 

     1,706,914.18 2,525,227.90 

SCHEDULE G : CURRENT LIABILITIES
Creditors for Expenses  5,264,710.00 3,407,978.00 
Security Deposit  900,000.00 900,000.00 
TDS Payable   74,033.00 15,400.00 
Provision for Taxation  254,576.00 690,300.00 
     6,493,319.00 5,013,678.00 

SCHEDULE H : MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(to the extent not written off or adjusted)
Preliminary Expenses 1,595.00
Less: W/o during the year 532.00 1,063.00  1,595.00 
Capital Issue Expenses 2,400.00   2,400.00 
Less: W/o during the year 2,400.00 –
Pre-Operative Expenses 997.00
Less: W/o during the year 997.00 – 1,063.00 997.00 
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SCHEDULES TO PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

(Amount in Rs.)
    March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
SCHEDULE I : INCOME

Right to use Fee 5,550,000.00 6,000,000.00 

SCHEDULE J : EXPENDITURE

Operating Expenses
Repairs and Maintenance Network 906,770.00 720,600.00 

Administrative Expenses
Auditors Remuneration
- Audit Fees  6,734.00 6,612.00 
- Taxation Matter 2,500.00 2,500.00 
Bank Charges  336.72 165.10 
Filing Fees  900.00 1,800.00 
Preliminary Expenses W/o 532.00 532.00 
Pre-Operative Expenses W/o 997.00 998.00 
Legal Expenses  9,393.00 –
Printing and Stationery 600.00 –
Capital Issue Expenses W/o 2,400.00 2,400.00 
Miscellaneous Expenses – 2,694.00 
Security Charges 2,450,160.00 2,340,000.00 
Salaries and Allowances 684,685.00 983,557.00 

    3,159,237.72 3,341,258.10 

Annexure 1 (Amount in Rs.)

DETAIL OF FIXED ASSETS  AS ON MARCH 31, 2007
Gross Block  Depreciation  Net Block

Description  of 
Assets

 As at 
31.03.2006

Addition 
during the 

year

As At 
31.03.2007

Rate of 
Dep.

 As on 
31.03.2006

Dep during 
the year

Upto 
31.03.2007 

As At 
31.03.2007

As At 
31.03.2006

GOODWILL 33,475,175.00 – 33,475,175.00 – – 33,475,175.00 33,475,175.00 
NETWORKING 
ASSETS

1,507,420.00 – 1,507,420.00 15.33% 627,004.00 134,968.00 761,972.00 745,448.00 880,416.00 

Current Year 34,982,595.00 – 34,982,595.00 627,004.00 134,968.00 761,972.00 34,220,623.00  34,355,591.00 
Previous Year 34,982,595.00 – 34,982,595.00 467,599.00 159,405.00 627,004.00 34,355,591.00  34,514,996.00 
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SCHEDULE I : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 
MARCH 31, 2007

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING  POLICIES
 1. Accounting Convention
  The Accounts of the Company are prepared under the historic cost convention and  on  going  concern basis.
 2. Revenue Recognition
  All incomes and expenses are recognized on Accrual basis in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
 3. Fixed  Assets
  Fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation.
 4. Depreciation
  Depreciation has been provided as per written down value method as per the rates prescribed under Schedule XIV of the 

Companies Act, 1956.
 5. Miscellaneous Expenditure
  The company amortizes preliminary expenses over 10 years and pre-operative expenses and deferred revenue expenditures 

etc. over a period of 5 years.
 6. Taxation
  The provision for current year income tax is made as per the provisions of the  Income Tax Act, 1961. The Company has 

been following Accounting Statndard 22, “Accounting for Tax on Income.”  Accordingly, the net difference of deferred tax 
assets/liability for the year has been recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

B. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
 1. Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt - NIL
 2. Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary.
 3. Contingent liabilities not provided  for - NIL
 4. The Company has shared infrastructure/resources of its holding company as under
  A. Personnel Cost Rs. 6,84,685/-
 5. In the opinion of Board, Current Assets are realisable approximately at  the value  stated in the ordinary course of business.
 6. Payment  to  Auditors
  For Statutory Audit Rs. 4,490/-  (Including Service Tax)
  For Tax Audit Rs. 2,245/-  (Including Service Tax)
  For Taxation Matters Rs. 2,500/-
 7. Expenditure in Foreign currency is Rs. NIL and company earning in Foreign Exchange is Rs. NIL.
 8. Related Party Transactions

Sr. 
No.

Name of the 
Related Party

Description of 
Relationship

Nature of Transaction Amount of 
Transaction

Balance as on 
Balance Sheet Date

1. Wire and Wireless 
(India) Ltd.

Holding Co. Repayment of Interest free loan NIL 2,37,80,000/-

2. Wire and Wireless 
(India)  Ltd.

Holding Co. a) Sharing of Expenses
b) Reimbursement of expenses

6,84,685/-
6,551/-

1,61,531/-

 9. Accounting for Tax on Income – (AS-22)
  Components of Deferred tax balance are as under:
  1. Depreciation:
   Depreciation as per Income Tax Act, 1961 Rs. 94,597/-
   Depreciation as per Companies Act, 1956 Rs. 1,34,968/-
   Excess amount of Depreciation as per Companies Act, 1956 Rs. 40,371/-
  2. Capital Issue Expenses:
   Capital Issue Expenses as per Income Tax Act, 1961  —
   Capital Issue Expense as per Companies Act, 1956 Rs. 2,400/-
   Excess amount of Capital Issue Expenses as per Companies Act, 1956 Rs. 2,400/-
   Net Deferred tax Assets for the year Rs. 14,400/-
 10. Schedule “9” forms an integral part of the balance sheet and has been duly authenticated.

Annexure to the balance sheet of even date. For Central Bombay Cable Network Ltd.
For M/s. Gaba & Associates
Chartered Accountants 
Gulshan Gaba  B. K. Singh Deo V. Kumar
Proprietor   Director Director
Membership No.: 88726
Place: New Delhi 
Date: May 24, 2007
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2007

(Amount in Rs.)
    Year ended Year ended
    March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
Cash Flow from Operating Activities 
Net Income/(Loss) Before Tax 1,349,024 1,778,737 
Adjustments for:
Depreciation  134,968 159,405 
Amortisation of Preliminary Expenses 3,929 3,930 
Operating Profit before working capital changes 1,487,921 1,942,072 
Adjustments for:
(Increase)/Decrease in accounts receivable 750,000 600,000 
(Increase)/Decrease in prepaid and other current assets 1,915,365 (3,621,648)
Increase/(Decrease) in accounts payable 4,153,286 (1,079,576)
Cash Flow from Operating Activities before Taxes
Taxes Paid  (951,600) (666,028)

Net Cash provided by Operating Activities 3,201,686 (1,745,604)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase/(Sale) of property, plant and equipment – –
Purchase of Investment – (60,150)
Increase/(Decrease) in Miscellaneous Expenditure – –

Net Cash utilised in Investing Activities – (60,150)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital – –
Loan from Holding Company – –
Loan repaid to Holding Company (3,270,000) –

Net Cash provided by Financing Activities (3,270,000) –

Net increase in Cash and Cash equivalents (68,314) (1,805,754)
Cash and Cash equivalents as at 01.04.2006 75,228 1,880,982 

Cash and Cash equivalents as at 31.03.2007 6,914 75,228

As per our attached report of even date. For Central Bombay Cable Network Ltd.
For M/s. Gaba & Associates
Chartered Accountants 

Gulshan Gaba  B. K. Singh Deo V. Kumar
Proprietor   Director Director
Membership No.: 88726

Place: New Delhi 
Date: May 24, 2007
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY’S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE 
Information Pursuant to of Part IV Of Schedue VI of the Companies Act, 1956.

I. Registration Details: :
1. Registration No. : 102012
2. State code : 55
3. Balance sheet date : 31.03.2007
II. Capital Raised during the period (Rs. in Thousand)
 *Public Issue : Nil
 *Right Issue : Nil
 *Bonus Issue : Nil
 *Private Placement : Nil
III. Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds 
 (Rs. in Thousand)
1. Total Liabilities : 35,988.75
2. Total Assets : 35,988.75
3. Source of Funds:- :
 *Paid up capital : 500.00
 *Reserves and Surplus : 5,195.75
 *Secured loans : –
 *Unsecured loans : 23,780.00
   29,475.75
4 Application of Funds :
 *Net Fixed Assets : 34,220.62
 *Investment : 60.15
 *Net Current Assets : (4,786.40)
 *Miscellaneous Expenditure : 1.06
 *Net Deferred Tax Liability : (19.68)
   29,475.75
IV. Performance of Company (Rs. in Thousand)
1. Turnover : 5,550.00
2. Total Expenditure : 4,200.98
3. Profit Before Tax : 1,349.02
4. Profit after tax : 1,108.85
5. Dividend Rate (in %) : Nil
6. Earning Per Share (in Rs.) : 22.18
V. Generic Names of principal products/services 
 of company (As per monetary terms)  :
1. Item code No. : N.A
 (ITC code)
 Product Description : N.A

In terms of our seperate report of even date. For Central Bombay Cable Network Ltd.
For M/s. Gaba & Associates
Chartered Accountants 

Gulshan Gaba  B. K. Singh Deo V. Kumar
Proprietor   Director Director
Membership No.: 88726

Place: New Delhi 
Date: May 24, 2007
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Directors' Report

To,
The Members of 
Siticable Broadband South Limited

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the Sixth Annual 
Report together with the audited statement of the Accounts 
for the year ended 31st March, 2007.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars
31st 

March, 2007
31st 

March, 2006
Total Gross Income 19,68,975 17,80,650
Profit/(loss) before 
depreciation and tax

(12,91,634) (4,58,669)

Depreciation 45,769 34,570

Profit/(Loss) before tax (13,37,403) (4,93,239)

Provision for taxation (FBT) 7,242 3,472

Profit/(Loss) after tax (13,44,645) (4,96,711)

Balance brought forward (23,49,417) (18,52,706)

Balance carried forward (36,94,062) (23,49,417)

DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not recommend payment of dividend for the 
year under review.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the period under review the Company neither invited 
nor accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 58A 
of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Acceptance 
of Deposit) Rules, 1975.

DIRECTORS

During the period under review, Mr. B. K. Singh Deo, Director, 
will retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting 
and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment. Your Board 
of Directors has recommended his re-appointment.

AUDITORS

M/s. MGB & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, the 
statutory auditors of the Company retire at the conclusion 
of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, 
offer themselves for re-appointment. A certificate has been 
received from them to the effect that their re-appointment, if 
made, shall be within the prescribed limit in terms of Section 
224(1B) of the Companies Act, 1956.

AUDITORS’ REPORT

The observations made by the auditors in their report have been 
duly explained by way of appropriate notes to the accounts.

CHANGE IN HOLDING COMPANY

The Hon’ble High Court of judicature at Bombay vide its Order 
dated 17th November, 2006 has sanctioned the Scheme of 
Arrangement between Zee Telefilms Limited (now name 
changed to Zee Entertainment Enterprises Limited); Zee News 
Limited; Siti Cable Network Limited; Wire And Wireless (India) 
Limited and their respective shareholders. Pursuant to such 
sanctioned Scheme of Arrangement, inter-alia, the Cable 
Business Undertakings of Siti Cable Network Limited including 
but not limited to investment made by Siti Cable Network 
Limited in the 10000 number of Equity shares of Rs.10/- 
each fully paid up have been transferred and/or deemed to 
be transferred to and vested in Wire and Wireless (India) 
Limited, without any further act, instrument or deed, so as 
to become the properties and assets of Wire and Wireless 
(India) Limited.

As a result of transfer of shares held by Siti Cable Network 
Limited in the equity shares capital of the Company to Wire 
and Wireless (India) Limited pursuant to such sanctioned 
scheme of arrangement, the Company has been wholly owned 
subsidiary of Wire and Wireless (India) Limited.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 217(2AA) of the Companies 
Act, 1956 the Board hereby certifies and confirms that :

i. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable 
accounting standards had been followed along with 
proper explanation relating to material departures;

ii. The Directors have selected such accounting policies 
and applied them consistently and made judgements and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a 
true and fair view of the state of affairs of your Company 
at the end of the financial year and of the profit of your 
Company for that period;

iii. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care 
for the maintenance of adequate accounting records 
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for 
safeguarding the assets of your Company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
and

iv. The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a 
going concern basis.
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 
AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The disclosures as required under the Companies (Disclosure 
of particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 
1988 are given below:

a) Conservation of energy:

 During the year under review, no activity relating to 
conservation of energy has been applicable to the 
Company.

b) Technology absorption:

 Your Company has not imported technical know-how 
and not yet established any separate Research and 
Development facilities.

c) Foreign exchange earnings and outgo:

 During the year under review, there were no Foreign 
Exchange Earnings and Outgo.

PERSONNEL

Your Directors place on record their appreciation of the 
contribution made by the employees at all levels who, through 
their competence, diligence, solidarity, co-operation and 
support, have enabled the Company to achieve phenomenal 
growth during the period.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Statement of particulars of employees pursuant to Section 
217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies 
(Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, as amended During 
the year under review there was no employee drawing a 
salary of not less than Rs. 24 Lakhs, if employed throughout 
the financial year, or Rs. 2 Lakhs, if employed for a part of the 
financial year.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Company is grateful to its Shareholders, Bankers, vendors 
and employees for reposing their support and faith in the 
Company, which has helped in smooth business operations 
of the Company.

For and on behalf of the board

 Sd/- Sd/-
 (B. K. Singh Deo) (R. K. Singh)
 Director  Director

Place: Bangalore
Date: 2nd July, 2007
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Auditor’s Report

To,
The Members,
Siticable Broadband South Limited,

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Siticable 
Broadband South Limited as at March 31, 2007, and also 
the Profit and Loss Account of the company and the Cash 
Flow Statement for the year ended on that date, annexed 
thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of 
the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express 
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

1. We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing 
standards generally accepted in India. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting 
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles 
used and significant estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 
2003 as amended by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) 
(Amendment) Order, 2004 (‘the Order') issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of sub section 
(4A) of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, (“the 
Act”) and on the basis of such checks as we considered 
appropriate and according to the information and 
explanations given to us during the course of audit, we 
annex hereto a statement on the matters specified in 
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

3. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in 
paragraph (2) above, we report that:

 a) We have obtained all the information and 
explanations, which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our 
audit;

 b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required 
by Law have been kept by the Company, so far as 
appears from our examination of those books;

 c) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account and 
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are 
in agreement with the books of account;

 d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit and 
Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with 
by this report comply with the accounting standards 
referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the 
Companies Act, 1956;

 e) On the basis of written representations received 
from the directors, as on March 31, 2007 and taken 
on record by the Board of Directors, we report that 
none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 
2007 from being appointed as a director in terms of 
Clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the 
Companies Act, 1956;

 f) In our opinion and to the best of our information 
and according to the explanations given to us, the 
said accounts read with the significant accounting 
policies and other notes thereon as per Schedule-
7, give the information required by the Companies 
Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give a 
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India:

  i) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of 
affairs of the company as at March 31, 2007;

  ii) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, 
of the loss for the year ended on March 31, 
2007;

  iii) in the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the 
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

For MGB & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(L.K. Shrishrimal)
Partner

Membership No. : 72664

Place : New Delhi 
Date: May 24, 2007
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ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 2 OF AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF SITICABLE BROADBAND SOUTH LIMITED 
ON THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2007.
(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full 

particulars including quantitative details and situation of 
fixed assets.

 (b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the 
management at the end of the year and no discrepancy 
was noticed on such verification. 

 (c) The Company has not  disposed off a substantial part of 
the fixed assets.

(ii) The Company do not have any inventory during the year, hence 
Clause (ii) is not applicable to the Company.

(iii) (a) The Company has not granted any loan, secured or 
unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered 
in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Act. 
Consequently, the requirements of Clause (iii.b), (iii.c) 
and (iii.d) of paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable to 
the Company.

 (b) The Company has not taken any loan, secured or 
unsecured from companies, firms or other parties covered 
in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Act. 
Consequently, the requirements of clause (iii.f) and (iii.
g) of paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, there are adequate internal control systems 
commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature 
of its business for the purchases of stores, fixed assets and for 
sale of services. We have not observed any continuing failure 
to correct major weakness in internal control system.

(v) (a) According to the information and explanations given to 
us, we are of the opinion that the transactions that need 
to be entered into the register in pursuance of Section 
301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been so entered.

 (b) In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the transactions made in 
pursuance of contracts or arrangements entered in the 
register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies 
Act, 1956 and exceeding the value of rupees five lakhs in 
respect of any party during the year have been made at 
prices which are reasonable having regard to prevailing 
market price at the relevant time.

(vi) The Company has not accepted deposits from the public within 
the meaning of Section 58A and 58AA of the Companies Act, 
1956 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 
1975. We are informed that no Order has been passed by the 
Company Law Board.

(vii) The clause on internal audit system is not applicable on the 
Company.

(viii) We have been informed that the Central Government has not 
prescribed maintenance of cost records under Section 209 (1) 
(d) of the Companies Act, 1956.

(ix) (a) According to the records of the Company, the Company is 
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including 
provident fund, investor education and protection fund, 
employees state insurance, income tax, sales tax, 
service tax, wealth tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess 
and other statutory dues, as applicable, with appropriate 
authorities though there have been a delay in few cases. 

  According to the information and explanations given to 
us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income 
Tax, Wealth Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, 
Excise Duty and Cess and other statutory dues, as 
applicable, with appropriate authorities were outstanding 
as at March 31, 2007 for a period of more than six months 
from the date they became payable, except following:

Name of the statute Nature of the dues Amount (Rs. ) Period to which the 
amount relates

Due date Date of payment

The Income Tax Act - 1961 Income Tax Deducted at Source 16,420/- 2005-06 07/04/2006 –
 (b) According to the information and explanations given to 

us, there are no dues of sales tax, income tax, customs 
duty, wealth tax, service tax, excise duty and cess which 
have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(x) The Company has accumulated losses exceeding fifty percent of 
its net worth as at March 31, 2007 and company incurred cash 
losses in the current as well as in the immediately preceding 
financial year.

(xi) The Company has not taken any loan from any financial 
institution or bank or on debenture.

(xii) The Company has not granted any loans or advances on the 
basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and 
other securities.

(xiii) In our opinion, the Company is not a Chit Fund, Nidhi or Mutual 
Benefit Fund/Societies. Therefore, the provisions of the Clause 
4(xiii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xiv) In our opinion, the Company is not dealing or trading in shares, 
securities, debentures and other investments. Accordingly, the 
provisions of Clause 4(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not given any guarantee for loan taken by others 
from banks or financial institutions. 

(xvi) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year, 
as such Clause 4(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company.

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us 
and on an overall examination of the Balance Sheet and the 
Cash Flow Statement of the Company, we report that the no 
fund raised on short term basis have been used for long-term 
investment and vice versa. 

(xviii) The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares 
to parties and companies covered in the register maintained 
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 during the year.

(xix) The Company has not issued any debenture during the year.
(xx) The Company has not raised any money by way of public issues 

during the year.
(xxi) On the basis of our examination and according to the information 

and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the Company, 
has been noticed or reported during the year.

For MGB & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(L.K. Shrishrimal)
Partner

Membership No. : 72664
Place: New Delhi 
Date: May 24, 2007 
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2007
      (Amount in Rs.)

    Schedule As at As at 
     March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital  1 2,327,500 2,327,500 

TOTAL    2,327,500 2,327,500 

APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed Assets
Gross Block (At Cost) 2 652,184 652,184 
Less: Depreciation  82,462 36,693 

Net Block    569,722 615,491 

Current Assets, Loans and Advances 3
Sundry Debtors   136,248 109,797 
Cash & Bank Balances  67,838 100,112 
Loans & Advances  545,726 363,686 

     749,812 573,595 
Less: Current Liabilities and Provisions 4 2,710,903 1,242,012 

Net Current Assets  (1,961,091) (668,417)
Miscellaneous Expenditure
(to the extent not written off or adjusted)
Preliminary Expenses  24,807 31,009 
Profit and Loss Account  3,694,062 2,349,417 
Deferred Tax (Net) [Refer Note 4]  – –

TOTAL    2,327,500 2,327,500 

Notes on Accounts and Significant Accounting Policies 7

As per our attached report of even date.   For  and on behalf of the Board
For MGB & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

L. K. Shrishrimal  B.K. Sing Deo R. K. Sing
Partner.    Director Director
Membership No.: 72664

Place: New Delhi 
Date: May 24, 2007
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2007
      (Amount in Rs.)

    Schedule Year ended Year ended
     March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
INCOME
Subscription Income  1,968,975 1,769,472 
Other Income   1,078 11,178 

TOTAL    1,970,053 1,780,650 

EXPENDITURE
Operational Expenses 5 1,803,756 1,615,937 
Administrative and Other Expenses 6 1,457,931 623,382 
Depreciation  2 45,769 34,570 

TOTAL    3,307,456 2,273,889 

Loss Before Taxation  1,337,403 493,239 

Provision for Taxation
 - Current Tax  – –
 - Fringe Benefit Tax  7,242 3,472 
 - Deferred Tax (Refer Note 4)  – –

LOSS AFTER TAX  1,344,645 496,711 

Add: Loss Brought forward from Previous Year  2,349,417 1,852,706 

Balance Carried to Balance Sheet  3,694,062 2,349,417 

Basic/Diluted Earning per Share  (134.46) (49.67)

Notes on Accounts and Significant Accounting Policies 7

As per our attached report of even date.   For  and on behalf of the Board
For MGB & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

L. K. Shrishrimal  B.K. Sing Deo R. K. Sing
Partner.    Director Director
Membership No.: 72664

Place: New Delhi 
Date: May 24, 2007
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SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET
(Amount in Rs.)

    As at As at
    March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
SCHEDULE : 1 SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised:
10,000 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each 100,000 100,000 
23,000 Preference shares of Rs. 100/- each 2,300,000 2,300,000 

TOTAL   2,400,000 2,400,000 

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up;
10,000 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each fully Paid up 100,000 100,000 
(Held by Wire & Wireless (India ) Ltd., the Holding Company and it’s Nominee’s)

22,275 0.00 % Fully Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each Fully Paid Up 2,227,500 2,227,500 

Notes:
0.00% Fully Convertible Preference Shares have been issued for a consideration
other than cash and are convertibile into Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid
up after 180 months from 09.05.2001 (During the current year the conversion date
extended to 180 months)
TOTAL   2,327,500 2,327,500

SCHEDULE 2: FIXED ASSETS (At Cost)

 Amount in Rs.

Description of Assets

Gross Block Depreciation Net Block

As on 
01.04.06

Addition Deductions As at 
31.03.2007

Up to 
01.04.2006

For the 
year

Deductions As at  
31.03.2007

As at 
31.03.2007

As at 
31.03.2006

PLANT AND MACHINERY 652,184 – – 652,184 36,693 45,769 – 82,462 569,722 615,491 

CURRENT PERIOD TOTAL 652,184 – – 652,184 36,693 45,769 – 82,462 569,722 615,491 

PREVIOUS YEAR TOTAL 16,158 636,026 – 652,184 2,123 34,570 – 36,693 615,491 
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SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2007

(Amount in Rs.)
    As at As at
    March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
SCHEDULE 3 : CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES

A) CURRENT ASSETS
 (a) SUNDRY DEBTORS
  (Unsecured; Considered good)
  More than six months 92,135 68,344 
  Others 284,714 103,471 

    376,849 171,815 
  Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts 240,601 62,018 

TOTAL (a)   136,248 109,797 

 (b) CASH AND BANK BALANCES
  Cash in hand 20,460 14,078 
  Balance with Scheduled Banks
  In Current Accounts 47,378 86,034 

TOTAL (b)   67,838 100,112 

TOTAL [A = (a+b)] 204,086 209,909 

B) LOANS AND ADVANCES
 (Unsecured; Considered Good)
 (a) Security Deposits 250,000 250,000 
 (b) Advances (Recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received) 295,726 113,686 

TOTAL (B)  545,726 363,686 

TOTAL (A+B)  749,812 573,595 

SCHEDULE 4 : CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
 Sundry Creditors 2,703,661 1,237,415 
 [Includes Rs. 959,353 ( Previous Year Rs. 4,25,503) due to holding Company]  
 Advance from Customers  –  1,125 
  
PROVISIONS   
Fringe Benefit Tax  7,242   3,472 

TOTAL    2,710,903   1,242,012
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SCHEDULES TO THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2007

(Amount in Rs.)
    Year ended Year ended
    March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
SCHEDULE 5 : OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

Subscription Charges 891,315 663,984 
Repairs & Maintenance - Network 19,654 154,524 
Lease Rent  846,148 594,963 
Power & Fuel  46,639 46,466 
Entertainment Tax – 156,000 

TOTAL   1,803,756 1,615,937 

SCHEDULE 6 : ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES 

Salaries, Allowances and Ex-gratia (Net) 690,788 220,140 
PF Contribution (Net) 54,184 9,040 
Travelling and Conveyance Expenses 94,511 29,602 
Printing and Stationery 4,621 10,891 
Rent    22,200 15,600 
Rates and Taxes 17,676 3,174 
Communication Expenses 3,058 10,378 
Staff Welfare Expenses 11,105 8,055 
Repairs and Maintenance - Others – 60 
Legal and Professional Charges 319,618 243,964 
Provision for doubtful debt 178,583 42,532 
Auditors’ Remuneration 18,750 12,500 
Preliminary Expenses Written off 6,202 6,202 
Bank Charges  5,591 2,691 
Sundry Expenses 20,244 3,610 
Prior Period Expenses  10,800  4,943 

TOTAL    1,457,931  623,382 
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SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2007

SCHEDULE 7 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Background 
The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Wire & Wireless (India) Ltd. The Company is in the business of providing cable 
TV services to the end consumers.
A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
 1. Accounting Convention 
  a) The financial statements are prepared on historical cost convention and in accordance with the Accounting 

Standards referred to in Section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956.
  b) The Company generally follows the mercantile system of accounting and recognizes income and expenditure on 

accrual basis except those with significant uncertainties.
 2. Fixed Assets
  Fixed Assets are stated at cost less depreciation. Cost comprises of the acquisition price, installation and all attributable 

costs of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.
 3. Depreciation
  a) Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided at rates prescribed in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956 (except 

otherwise stated below) on straight line method. 
  b) The cable network (other than cable cost) has been considered as continuous process plant.
  c) Assets other than cable network equipment costing below Rs. 5,000/- are depreciated at 100%.
  d) Plant and Machinery (cost of cable) is depreciated equally over a period of 10 years.
 4. Retirement Benefits 
  (a) Contribution to Provident Fund and other recognized funds are charged to the Profit and Loss Account. 
  (b) The Company provides gratuity and leave encashment (the plans) covering the eligible employees in accordance 

with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 and the policy of the Company respectively. The plans provide a lump 
sum payment to vested employees as retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment of an 
amount based on the respective employee’s salary, the tenure of employment and unavailed leave lying credit 
to the account of the employee as the case may be. The liability with regard to plan are determined by actuarial 
valuation as of the balance sheet date and provided in the books of account.

 5. Revenue Recognition
  Subscription Income is recognized when the service is rendered. 
 6. Miscellaneous Expenditure
  Preliminary Expenses are written off over a period of ten accounting years.
 7. Operating Leases
  Lease of assets under which all the risks and rewards of ownership are effectively retained by the lessor are classified as 

operating lease. Lease payments under operating leases are recognized as an expense on accrual basis in accordance 
with respective lease agreements.

 8. Taxation on Income
  Income Taxes are accounted for in accordance with Accounting Standard 22 on “Accounting for Taxes on Income”, 

(AS-22) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Tax expense comprises current, fringe benefit and 
deferred. Current tax and fringe benefit tax are measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities, 
using the applicable tax rate. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for future tax consequences attributable 
to timing differences between taxable income and accounting income that are capable of reversing in one or more 
subsequent period and are measured using relevant enacted tax rates.  At each Balance Sheet date, the Company 
reassesses unrealized deferred tax assets to the extent they become reasonably certain or virtually certain of 
realization, as the case may be.

 9. Earning Per Share
  Basic earning per share is computed and disclosed using the weighted average number of common shares outstanding 

during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed and disclosed using the weighted average number of common 
and dilutive common equivalent shares outstanding during the year, except where the results would be anti dilutive.
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B. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
 1. Going Concern:
  The financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern despite 

erosion of its net-worth. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might  result from the outcome 
of the un-certainity. The management believe that it is appropriate to prepare these financial statements on the basis 
of going concern based on financial support assured by the holding company. 

 2. In the opinion of the Board of Directors the current assets, loans and advances shown in the Balance Sheet as at 
31.03.2007 are considered good and fully recoverable, except otherwise stated and provision for all known liabilities 
is made in the accounts.

 3. The Company’s significant lease arrangements are in respect of operating leases taken for net-work and equipments. 
These leases are cancellable/non-cancellable operating lease agreements that are renewable on a periodic basis at 
the option of both the lessor and the lessee. The initial tenure of the lease generally is for 1 to 60 months.

Particulars Year ended 
31.03.2007

(Amount Rs.)

Year ended 
31.03.2006

(Amount in Rs.)
Lease rental charges for the year 8,68,348 6,10,563
Future lease rental obligation payable (under non-cancellable 
leases)
Not later than one year 3,60,000 –
Later than one year but not later than five years 5,10,000 –
Later than five years -- –

 4. Income Tax:
  a) In view of brought forward losses and allowances under the Income Tax Act, 1961, no provision for current 

taxation is considered necessary.
  b) In accordance with the Accounting Standard 22 on “Accounting for taxes on income” (AS 22) issued by the Institute 

of Chartered Accountants of India, deferred tax assets and liability should be recognized for all timing differences 
in accordance with the said standard. However, considering the present financial position and requirement of the 
Accounting Standard regarding certainty/virtual certainty, the deferred tax assets and liabilities as on 31.03.07 
have not been recognized. However, the same will be reassessed at subsequent Balance Sheet date and will be 
accounted for in the year of certainty/virtual certainty in accordance with the aforesaid Accounting Standard.

 5. There is no amount due to small scale industrial undertaking.
 6. Additional information required to be given pursuant to Part II of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 are nil or not 

applicable.
 7. Retirement benefits to the employees:
  Since there was no employees at the end of the year, no provision for the retirement benefits has been considered.
 8. Auditors Remuneration:

Particulars Year ended 
March 31, 2007
(Amount in Rs.)

Year ended 
March 31, 2006
(Amount in Rs.)

Audit Fees 15,000 10,000
Tax Matters 2,500 2,500
Others including Service Tax 2,780 1,275

 9. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for (Net of advances) is 
Rs. Nil (Previous year Nil). 

 10. Expenditure in the Foreign Currency: 

Particulars Year ended 
March 31, 2007
(Amount in Rs.)

Year ended 
March 31, 2006
(Amount in Rs.)

Travelling Expenses 14,100 Nil
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 11. The expenses under the Administrative Expenses are net of Rs. 4,677,606 (Previous Year: Rs. 13,03,876) shared with 
holding company.

 12. Related Party Disclosures: 
  (A) Year ended March 31, 2007:
   i. List of Parties where control exists
    a) Holding Company
     • Wire & Wireless India Limited (Extent of holding 100%)
    b) Fellow Subsidiary Companies
     • Central Bombay Cable Network Ltd.
     • Indian Cable Net Company Ltd.
    c) Partnership firm of Holding Company
     • Cable Broadcasting Network (Extent of holding 51%)
    d) Key Managerial Personnels
     • Mr. P. Kailasam Director 
     • Mr. B. K. Singh Deo Director
     • Mr. R. K. Singh Director 

   ii. Transactions with Related Parties – Holding Company

Particulars Year ended 
March 31, 2007
(Amount in Rs.)

Advances Received from 4,670,276
Expenses reimbursement by 566,180
Repayment of Advances Received 25,000
Expenses Reimbursed to 4,677,606
Balance Outstanding as on 31.03.2007
Sundry Creditors  959,353

  (B) Year ended March 31, 2006 :
   i. List of Parties where control exists
    a) Holding Company
     • Siti Cable Network Limited (Extent of holding 100%)
     • Zee Telefilms Limited (Holding Company of Siti Cable Network Ltd., 
      the ultimate Holding Company)
    b) Fellow Subsidiary Companies
     • Integrated Subscriber Management Systems Ltd.
     • New Era Entertainment Network Ltd.
     • Central Bombay Cable Network Ltd.
     • Indian Cable Net Company Ltd.
    c) Fellow Subsidiary Companies of Holding Company
     Indian Fellow Subsidiaries
     • 25 FPS Media Private Limited
     • Zee Interactive Learning Systems Limited
     • Zee Turner Limited
     • Zee Sports Limited
     • ETC Network Limited 
     Overseas Fellow Subsidiary Companies
     • Zee Multimedia Worldwide Limited – BVI 
     • Asia Today Limited, Mauritius
     • Expand Fast Holdings Singapore Pte. Limited
     • Asia TV Limited – UK
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     • Zee TV Inc. – USA
     • Zee Multimedia Worldwide Limited – Mauritius
     • Zee TV South Africa (Proprietary) Limited 
     • Pan Asia Infrastructure Limited
     • Zee Multimedia (Maurice) Limited – Mauritius
     • Zee Business Broadcasting (Mauritius) Limited
     • Zee Sports Limited, Mauritius
     • Zee Telefilms Middle East FZLLC
    d) Partnership firm of Holding Company
     • Cable Broadcasting Network (Extent of holding 51%)
    e) Associate Company of Holding Company
     • Aplab Limited [Extent of holding (26.42%)]
    f) Key Managerial Personnels
     • Mr. P. Kailasam Director 
     • Mr. B. K. Singh Deo Director
     • Mr. R. K. Singh Director
   ii. Transactions with Related Parties – Holding Company

Particulars (Amount in Rs.)
Advances Received from 30,40,823
Expenses reimbursement by 13,03,876
Repayment of Advances Received 15,24,989
Balance Outstanding as on 31.03.2006
Sundry Creditors 4,25,503 

 13. Earning per share (EPS):

Particulars Year ended
 March 31, 2007

Year ended 
March 31, 2006

(Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)
Profit/(Loss) After Tax (1,344,644) (496,711)
Number of Equity Shares 10,000 10,000
Nominal Value of Equity Shares 10 10
Basic/Diluted Earning Per Share (134.46) (49.67)

 14. Segmental Reporting:

  The Company is in the business of providing Cable Television Services to the end consumers, which as per Accounting 
Standard-17 is considered the only reportable business segment. 

Signature to Schedule

As per our attached report of even date.   For  and on behalf of the Board
For MGB & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

L. K. Shrishrimal  B.K. Sing Deo R. K. Sing
Partner.    Director Director
Membership No.: 72664

Place: New Delhi 
Date: May 24, 2007
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2007

(Amount in Rs.)
    Year ended Year ended
    March 31, 2007 March 31, 2006
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Income/(Loss) before Tax  (1,337,403)  (493,239)
Adjustments for: 
Depreciation    45,769   34,570 
Provision for Doubtful Debts  178,583  42,532 
Amortisation of Preliminary Expenses  6,202   6,202 
Operating Profit before working capital changes  (1,106,849) (409,935)
Adjustments for: 
(Increase)/Decrease in accounts receivable  (205,035) (49,052)
(Increase)/Decrease in prepaid and other current assets  (182,039) (95,257)
Increase/(Decrease) in accounts payable   931,271   249,149 
Cash Flow from Operating Activities before Taxes  (562,652)  (305,096)
Taxes Paid    (3,472) –  

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities    (566,124)  (305,096)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities 
Increase/(Decrease) in Capital Work in Progress  –   139,284 
Net Cash utilised in Investing Activities  –   139,284 
Cash Flow from Financing Activities 
Loan/Advance  from Holding Company  5,256,456   3,040,823 
Loan/Advance repaid to Holding Company   (4,722,606)  (2,828,865)

Net Cash provided by Financing Activities  533,850   211,958 
Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents   (32,274)  46,147 
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 01.04.2006  100,112   53,965 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year  67,838   100,112 

Notes: 
1. Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary.   
2. Components of Cash and Cash equivalents  at the end of the year:  
 Cash in hand 20,460   14,078 
 Balances with Scheduled Banks  in Current Accounts 47,378   86,034 
     67,838   100,112 

As per our attached report of even date.   For  and on behalf of the Board
For MGB & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

L. K. Shrishrimal  B.K. Sing Deo R. K. Sing
Partner.    Director Director
Membership No.: 72664

Place: New Delhi 
Date: May 24, 2007
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY’S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE
I.  REGISTRATION DETAILS
  Registration No. State Code (Refer Code List)
  Date Month Year
 Balance Sheet date

II.  CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR (AMOUNT IN RS. THOUSAND)
 Public Issue Rights Issue
 
 Bonus Issue Private Placement

III.  POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS (AMOUNT IN RS. THOUSAND)
 Total Liabilities Total Assets
 
 SOURCES OF FUNDS
 Paid-up Capital Reserves and Surplus

 Secured Loans Unsecured Loans

 APPLICATION OF FUNDS
 Net Fixed Assets Investments

 Net Current Assets Miscellaneous Expenditure

 Accmulated Losses

IV.  PERFORMANCE OF COMPANY (AMOUNT IN RS. THOUSAND)
 Turnover Total Expenditure
 

  +     –       Profit/(Loss) Before Tax   +     –    Profit/(Loss) After Tax
       3 

 (Please tick Appropriate box + for Profit – for Loss)

 Earnings Per Share in Rs.10/- Dividend 

V.  GENERIC NAMES OF THREE PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS/SERVICES OF THE COMPANY (AS PER MONETARY TERMS)
 Item Code No. (ITC Code)

 Product Description

0 8 2 8 9      7     0

3 1 0 3  2 0 0 7

      N I L

      N I L

      N I L

      N I L

 5 0 3 8 . 4 0 3  5 0 3 8 . 4 0 3

 2 3 2 7 . 5 0 0       N I L

      N I L       N I L

  5 6 9 . 7 2 2       N I L

(-) 1 9 6 1 . 0 9 1    2 4 . 8 0 7

 1 9 7 0 . 0 5 3

 1 3 3 7 . 4 0 3         3  1 3 4 4 . 6 4 5 

         N      I L  N     I      L

  N    A

 3 6 9 4 . 0 6 2

 3 3 0 7 . 4 5 6

  N    A

As per our attached report of even date.   For  and on behalf of the Board
For MGB & Co.
Chartered Accountants 
L. K. Shrishrimal  B.K. Sing Deo R. K. Sing
Partner.    Director Director
Membership No.: 72664
Place: New Delhi 
Date: May 24, 2007



WIRE AND WIRELESS (INDIA) LIMITED
Registered Offi ce: Continental Building, 135,  Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai – 400 018.

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be presented at the entrance)

WIRE AND WIRELESS (INDIA) LIMITED
Registered Offi ce: Continental Building, 135,  Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai – 400 018.

PROXY FORM

I/We ............................................................................................  of ............................................................................................

.........................................................................................................................................................being a member/members of

WIRE AND WIRELESS (INDIA) LIMITED hereby appoint ............................................................................................................

.......................................................................................................of ............................................................................................

or failing him/her  ........................................................................................................................................................................of 

.......................................................................................................................................................................................................

as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the First Annual General Meeting of the Company to be 

held on Tuesday, September 18, 2007 at 11.30 a.m. at Auditorium, 'A' wing, Ground Floor, National Stock Exchange of India 

Limited, Exchange Plaza, Plot No. C-1, G-Block, Bandra-Kurla Road, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051 and at any adjournment(s) 

thereof.

Signed this………… day of September, 2007.

 Signature of Shareholder ...............................................
 
Reg. Folio No.  ...............................

DP ID No.  ...............................

Client ID No.  ...............................

No. of Shares  ...............................

NOTE: The Proxy completed in all respects must be deposited at the Registered Offi ce of the Company not less than 48 hours 
before the meeting.

I hereby record my presence at the First Annual General Meeting of the Company held at Auditorium, 'A' wing, Ground Floor, 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited, Exchange Plaza, Plot No. C-1, G-Block, Bandra-Kurla Road, Bandra (East), Mumbai 

- 400 051, on Tuesday, September 18, 2007 at 11.30 a.m.

............................................................................... ....................................................

Name of the Shareholder/Proxy (IN BLOCK LETTERS) Signature of Shareholder/Proxy
 
 
Reg. Folio No.  ..................................

DP ID No.  ..................................

Client ID/Demat A/c No.  ..................................

No. of Shares  ..................................

NOTE: Please carry your copy of Annual Report at the Annual General Meeting.

Affi x 
Re. 1/-

Revenue
Stamp
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135, Continental Building, 
Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, 
Mumbai - 400 018.
Tel.: +91 22 2490 3926
Fax: +91 22 2498 8728 

Corporate Offi ce 
Wire & Wireless India Ltd.
Madhu Industrial Estate, 4th Floor, 
P.B. Marg, Worli, Mumbai - 400 013.
Telephone : +91 +022-24992030
Email: feedback(5).wwil,net

7 regional offices

Delhi 
Essel house, B-10 Lawrence Road, 
Industrial Area, Delhi-110035 
Contact No.: 91-11-27101145-54

Ahmedabad
C-202 , Sahajanand Complex,
2nd Floor, Opp Swami Narain Temple,
Shahi Baugh, Ahmedebad - 380004.
Contact No.: 9824088999

Lucknow 
Essel House, Madhu Industrial Estate, 
B-1/73, Vipul Khand, Gomti nagar, 
Lucknow - 226010 
Telephone : 0522-4011873

Bangalore
United Mansions, 3rd Floor,
39, MG Road,
Bangalore - 560001
Telephone : 080-25599999

Chandigarh 
SCO-218-219, 
2nd Floor, Sector 34A
Chandigarh -160022 
Telephone : 0172-4624457

Hyderabad
6-2-929, DB Enclave,
Raj Bhavan Road,
Khairatabad - 5000004
Telephone : 040-23372164

Kolkata
Harrington Mansion,
Flat No. 11,8,
Hochimin Sarini,
Kolkata - 700071
Telephone : 033-22828164



WIRE AND WIRELESS (INDIA) LIMITED




